
From: cpc.sm.info <info@cpc.ny.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 9:36 AM 
To: elena@judgewatch.org 
Cc: Simons, Michael (CPC); Friedman, Susan (CPC) 
 
Subject: Re: FOIL Response 
 
Attachments: Allied Defense Advocates (June 24, 2024).docx;  
 bankers.vast_0m email (June 4, 2024).pdf;  
 Center for Judicial Accountability Superseding (June 25, 2024).pdf;  
 DAASNY (June 21, 2024).pdf;  
 Desiree Yagan.jpg;  
 Deskovic Foundation (June 14, 2024).pdf;  
 Greg Lubow (June 24, 2024).docx;  
 ITCHY-NY (June 6, 2024).pdf;  
 Maretta Brooks email (April 25, 2024).pdf;  
 Nassau County DA (June 21, 2024).pdf;  
 NYSACDL (June 21, 2024).pdf;  
 NYSDA (June 24, 2024).pdf 

 
Dear Ms. Sassower, 
 
The Commission on Prosecutorial Conduct has reviewed your Freedom of Information Law 
request and determined that the attached documents are responsive to your request. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Susan Friedman 
Administrator  

 
From: cpc.sm.info 
Sent: Friday, August 2, 2024 6:14 AM 
To: elena@judgewatch.org <elena@judgewatch.org> 
Cc: Simons, Michael (CPC) <Michael.Simons@cpc.ny.gov>; Friedman, Susan (CPC) 
<Susan.Friedman@cpc.ny.gov> 
Subject: FOIL Received  
  
Dear Ms. Sassower, 
 
This will acknowledge receipt of your request for records under the Freedom of Information 
Law by the Commission on Prosecutorial Conduct. This request was for "all comment 
received pertaining the Commission on Prosecutorial Conduct's April 10, 2024 'Proposed 
Operating Rules and Procedures' (sections 10400.1-10400.14), noticed in the Department 
of State's April 24, 2024 New York State Register." 
 

https://view.officeapps.live.com/op/view.aspx?src=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.judgewatch.org%2Fnys-prosecutorial-conduct%2Frules%2Fcpc-8-29-24-response-foil%2FAllied%2520Defense%2520Advocates%2520(June%252024%2C%25202024).docx&wdOrigin=BROWSELINK
https://www.judgewatch.org/nys-prosecutorial-conduct/rules/cpc-8-29-24-response-foil/bankers.vast_0m%20email%20(June%204,%202024).pdf
https://www.judgewatch.org/nys-prosecutorial-conduct/rules/cpc-8-29-24-response-foil/Center%20for%20Judicial%20Accountability%20Superseding%20(June%2025,%202024).pdf
https://www.judgewatch.org/nys-prosecutorial-conduct/rules/cpc-8-29-24-response-foil/DAASNY%20(June%2021,%202024).pdf
https://www.judgewatch.org/nys-prosecutorial-conduct/rules/cpc-8-29-24-response-foil/Desiree%20Yagan.jpg
https://www.judgewatch.org/nys-prosecutorial-conduct/rules/cpc-8-29-24-response-foil/Deskovic%20Foundation%20(June%2014,%202024).pdf
https://view.officeapps.live.com/op/view.aspx?src=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.judgewatch.org%2Fnys-prosecutorial-conduct%2Frules%2Fcpc-8-29-24-response-foil%2FGreg%2520Lubow%2520(June%252024%2C%25202024).docx&wdOrigin=BROWSELINK
https://www.judgewatch.org/nys-prosecutorial-conduct/rules/cpc-8-29-24-response-foil/ITCHY-NY%20(June%206,%202024).pdf
https://www.judgewatch.org/nys-prosecutorial-conduct/rules/cpc-8-29-24-response-foil/Maretta%20Brooks%20email%20(April%2025,%202024).pdf
https://www.judgewatch.org/nys-prosecutorial-conduct/rules/cpc-8-29-24-response-foil/Nassau%20County%20DA%20(June%2021,%202024).pdf
https://www.judgewatch.org/nys-prosecutorial-conduct/rules/cpc-8-29-24-response-foil/NYSACDL%20(June%2021,%202024).pdf
https://www.judgewatch.org/nys-prosecutorial-conduct/rules/cpc-8-29-24-response-foil/NYSDA%20(June%2024,%202024).pdf
mailto:elena@judgewatch.org
mailto:elena@judgewatch.org
mailto:Michael.Simons@cpc.ny.gov
mailto:Susan.Friedman@cpc.ny.gov


Your request is being reviewed to identify documents that are responsive to your request 
and which may be available pursuant to all applicable provisions of the Freedom of 
Information Law. 
 
A determination as to whether your request is granted or denied will be reached in 
approximately 20 business days or we will notify you in writing if we require more time to 
assemble and review documents that may be responsive to your request.  
  
 
Very truly yours, 
 
Susan Friedman 
Administrator  


